

the general membership meeting in September (month(s), same as in Article VI, Section 5b).

Section 5. The nominating committee shall report its nominees at the general membership meeting in March (month(s), same as in Article VI, Section 5i).

Section 6. The election meeting shall be held in March (month(s), same as in Article VI, Section 4b).

Section 7. The general membership meeting held in March (month(s), same as in Article VII, Section 5h) shall be known as the annual meeting and shall be for the purpose of receiving reports of officers, commissions, and committees and conducting any other business that may arise.

Section 8. 10 (number) members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in any general membership or special meeting of this PTA/PTSA.⁸

ARTICLE X: Commissions, Board of Directors, and Special Committees

Section 1. Only members of this PTA/PTSA shall be eligible to serve in any elected or appointive positions. The term of each appointee shall be for one year, and he may be reappointed for another year.

Section 2. The executive committee shall create such commissions as may be deemed necessary to promote the Purposes and carry on the work of this PTA/PTSA.

Section 3. 8 (number) commissioners (in PTSA's at least one shall be a student) shall be appointed (appointed by the officers of this PTA/PTSA OR elected by its general membership). The term of each commissioner shall be one year or until the selection of his successor.

Section 4. The executive committee and the commissioners comprise the Board of Directors of this PTA/PTSA. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held during the year, the time to be fixed by the Board of Directors at its first meeting of the school year. Members of this PTA/PTSA may attend, without the right of voice or vote, all meetings of the Board of Directors but may be granted permission to speak at these meetings provided they have contacted the presiding officer of the meeting and requested to be placed on the agenda. A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the president or by a majority of the members of the Board, all members of the Board having been notified.

Section 5. The executive committee may create such special committees as it or this PTA/PTSA may deem necessary to promote the Purposes and carry on the work of this PTA/PTSA.

Section 6. Inasmuch as a special committee is created for a specific purpose, it automatically goes out of existence when its work is done and its final report is received by the executive committee.

Section 7. Each commissioner and committee chairman shall present a plan of work to the executive committee for approval. No work shall be undertaken without the consent of the executive committee.

Section 8. A majority of any commission or committee shall constitute a quorum.

Section 9. The president shall be a member ex officio of all commissions and other committees but shall not serve on the nominating committee or election committee.

ARTICLE XI: Council Membership

(Applies only to local PTAs and PTSA's holding membership in a council and must correspond to council bylaws.)

Section 1. This PTA/PTSA shall be represented on the voting body of the Spanish Fork Council of PTAs/PTSA's by the president or his alternate from among the executive committee members, by the principal or his alternate, and by 1 (number)⁹ delegate(s) from among the members of the executive committee.

Section 2. This PTA/PTSA shall pay annual council dues of 30 cents per local member, as provided in the council bylaws.

ARTICLE XII: Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of this PTA/PTSA shall begin on July 1 and end the following June 30.

ARTICLE XIII: Reading and Renewal of the Bylaws

These bylaws shall be reviewed by the executive committee at the beginning of each school year and shall every three (3) years be presented to the general membership and reaffirmed by a two-thirds vote of the members present and voting and sent to the Utah PTA for renewal.

ARTICLE XIV: Parliamentary Authority

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern this PTA/PTSA in all cases in which they are applicable and in which they are not in conflict with these bylaws, the bylaws of the Utah PTA, the National PTA Bylaws, or the articles of incorporation.